Athabasca University

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR
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Office of the Registrar
November 6, 2018

David Baker, Pathways Coordinator
Sir Sandford Fleming College
Peterborough, ON

Dear David,
Re: Transfer Credit Articulation

Athabasca University faculty have reviewed the Pre-Health Sciences Pathway Program from Sir Sandford
Fleming College and have determined that it is not eligible for block transfer credit toward the Bachelor of
Professional Arts in Human Services at Athabasca University. A student who presents this certificate may have
their course work assessed on a course by course basis.

For further information or clarification about this review please contact the Articulation Unit, in the Office of the

Registrar, via email at: articulate@athabascau.ca.

Regards,

Hlon Syt
Helen Salzl
Associate Registrar, Transfer Credit Services

Enclosure

CC: Erin Kirk, Program Coordinator, Pre-Health Sciences Pathway, Sir Sandford Fleming College
Manijeh Mannani, Acting Program Director, Bachelor of Professional Arts, Athabasca University
Veronica Thompson, Dean, Faculty of Humanities & Social Services, Athabasca University
Jessica Scott, Director, Professional & Corporate Relations, Athabasca University
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